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August 22, 2019

Rob Zuber

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman 5t., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No, 2 Mine
Permit C-1996-083

Dear Mr. Zuber:

Bowie Resources, LLC submitted a Technical Revision application (TR-119} for installation of a
culvert {C-27) at curve #11. Currently, the revision is in the adequacy response phase of the

[rocess.

Since TR-119 is a hydrologic revision, Bowie would also like to include into the revision, the
plugging of Culvert C-2 and re-routing the flow of Ditch C-25 to Ditch C3. Other than an
increased flow in a Ditches C-3, there is no additional hydrologic impact. There is ho new
disturbed area, and no additional bond required for inclusion of this change. All of the maps
under review as part of TR-119 would be the same maps that need revised for this proposed

change.

Attached are pages Exh. 8-32 (Culvert C-2), & 63 (Ditch C-3).
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tamwune Bulop

Tamme Bishop, P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: Basil Bear





